
I should also recommend that the hand be

sold on the usual terms of credit. say 2/5in down

 18alance in three years write interest. Most

of the settters are French and AfBras and are

poor, and if called on to pay all case down

would be unable to do so.-

Mr Abrey inform me that there is alage

average of good hand on the reserve. if so it

will doubtless settleduckly, but the lower price

at which Crownhand sell will in all proba

betity attach many settters thereto-

I am, dear Sir,

Yours very truly

Dacl. Phipps.

V.C.S.

L Van Koughuet Esqr

Depy Supt General D. A.

Iudian Braneld

Ottawa.
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